

# **GEDDINGTON, NEWTON & LITTLE OAKLEY PARISH COUNCIL**

A Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on **Monday 12<sup>th</sup> February 2018**  
**at 7.30 p.m. at the Village Hall, Geddington.**

## **AGENDA**

### **1. Apologies and Declarations of Interest**

### **2. Co-option**

### **3. Public session**

- a) Police Report / Crime figures
- b) Questions from the public
- d) Reports from County and Borough Councillors

### **4. Minutes of the last meeting**

- a) Approval of Parish Council monthly meeting Minutes – held 8<sup>th</sup> January 2018
- b) Matters arising; progress on agreed actions.

### **5. Planning**

*Cllr Batchelor*

- a) KBC Decision notices
- b) Planning Applications - *Any late application received after this agenda has been advertised will also be subject to discussion and formal comments within the meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> February 2018, formal comments being submitted by the Parish Council to KBC Planning.*

### **6. Parish Plan**

Lighting walkabout update.

*Cllrs Wenbourne and Goode.*

### **7. Correspondence (see list on page 2)**

### **8. Finance**

- a) Accounts for payment.
- b) I.T. equipment for village hall – update from Cllr Gordon as to Village Hall Committee's decision.
- c) Path by the tennis court – maintenance discussion and decision.

### **9. Environment & Recreation**

- a) Update on maintenance work in/ around the pool in the meadow.

*Cllr Berry*

### **10 Newton**

### **11 Little Oakley**

### **12. Items for next month's Agenda / AOB**

\*\*\*\*\*

### **Agenda item 5b) Planning Applications for consideration**

*No applications as at 6.2.18*

# **GEDDINGTON, NEWTON & LITTLE OAKLEY PARISH COUNCIL**

## **Agenda item 7) - Correspondence since last meeting.**

- 7a) Last call for Transparency Fund applications 5.2.18. Anne Kirkland (Ncalc) 8.1.18
- 7b) New Community Connect scheme - Sgt Scott Little , 0.1.18
- 7c) Rural Forum Minutes from last meeting 30.11.18 - David Pope (KBC)
- 7d) Locally Identified Priorities survey - Sgt Robert Offord, 15.1.18
- 7e) reminder of meeting with Stephen Mold, PCC for Northamptonshire 5.1.18
- 7f) Latest pay update and news of vacancies - Danny Moody (Ncalc), 22.1.18
- 7g) CarKraft events - Neighbourhood Alert, 18.3.18
- 7h) Notification of dates of community surgeries run by PCSO Barrie Dodd.
- 7j) E-update for Jan/ Feb 2018 - Danny Moody (Ncalc).
- 7k) Locally identified priorities up until 31.3.18 (Police)
- 7c) *Newsletters.*
  - Weekly Rural News Digest 8.2.18
  - “ “ “ 15.01.18
  - “ “ “ 22.1.18
  - “ “ “ 5.2.18
  - Rural Opportunities bulletin 10.1.18
  - Rural Vulnerability Services – Fuel Poverty – 17.1.18
  - “ “ “ Transport – 31.1.18

*Anita Curtis - Parish Clerk*

*4 Bright Trees Road, Geddington NN14 1BS*

*Email: [Geddingtonparishcouncil@yahoo.co.uk](mailto:Geddingtonparishcouncil@yahoo.co.uk)*